OFFICE OF THE MAYdR EDWIN M. LEE

SAN FRANCISCO MAYOR
TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: %Mayor Edwin M. Lee
RE: State Contract Funds for Specialty Mental Health Services - $238,581,122
DATE: May 21, 2013

Attached for introduction to the Board of Supervisors is the resolution retroactively
approving an agreement between the California Department of Health Care Services
and Community Behavioral Health Services, to provide specialty mental health services
for the period of May 1, 2013 through April 30, 2018.

I request that this item be calendared in Budget and Finance Committee.

Should you have any questions, please contact Jason Elliott (415) 554-5105.
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